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State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

THE ] [ ] L] [ ]
Public Service Commission
= A2 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 27, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
Lynn M. Deamer, Chief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Special Counsel, Office of the General Counsel %

RE: Docket No. 20130140-EI - In re: Petition for rate increase by Gulf Power
Company.

On August 22, 2018, Gulf Power Company filed a request to extend the confidential
status of Audit No. 13-207-1-1 (Document No. 06634-13, x-ref. Document No. 06075-13) for
another 18 months. Please reopen this docket so that the confidentiality order granting the
extension can be entered. This docket can be closed once the confidentiality order is entered.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact me at
413-6218.





